

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Kimberley Roberts RN, BSN, CCRN, MS student

1352 Shaker Run Blvd  
Lebanon, OH. 45036  
Kimy.roberts@sbcglobal.com  
(513) 608-0919

---

**Objective:** To obtain a position as an Acute Care Nurse Practitioner where I can apply my knowledge and skills to effectively maintain balance and harmony within the organization.

Energetic, enthusiastic, professional, punctual individual with 12 years clinical experience as a nurse (8 years as an intensive care unit nurse) using self determination, goal directed behavior, self motivation, and interpersonal relationships to aid in the advancement of physiological knowledge and nursing skills. Clinical background strengths include resuscitation, post-operative care, hemodynamic monitoring and treatment in specialty areas of surgery, trauma, and transplant.

#### EDUCATION:

<i>Date</i>	<i>Degree</i>	<i>Major</i>	<i>Institution</i>
2014 (May)	MS	Nursing-Acute/Gero Nurse Practitioner	Wright State University
2006	BSN	Nursing	Indiana Wesleyan University
2002	ADN	Nursing	Good Samaritan College of Nursing and Health Sciences

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

<i>Date</i>	<i>Position</i>	<i>Unit/Institution/Agency</i>
2007-present	Staff/Preceptor/Charge Nurse	SICU, University of Cincinnati Medical Center, Cincinnati, Ohio
2007-2010	Staff Nurse	Pre-op/PACU, UC Health Holmes Hospital, Cincinnati, Ohio
2005-2007	Staff Nurse/Preceptor/Educator	Pre-Op/PACU/Inpatient, University Pointe Surgical Hospital, West Chester, Ohio
2002-2005	Staff Nurse/Preceptor	Med/Surg/Oncology, Bethesda North Hospital, Montgomery, Ohio

#### CURRENT POSITION:

Registered Nurse, SICU      University of Cincinnati Medical Center      2007-present

- Provide safe and effective care for post-operative liver, kidney, and pancreatic transplants, as well as newly admitted trauma and surgical patients, some requiring aggressive resuscitation measures, as well as daily monitoring and care for patients already admitted to the unit.
- Involved in admitting, discharging, assessing, documenting, passing medications, inserting intravenous access and urinary catheters, complex dressing changes, CRRT, continuous monitoring of ICU patients, and working with a multidisciplinary team.
- Advanced to a preceptor position giving one-on-one mentoring to new staff to help encourage their professional growth and adapt to the SICU.
- Function as a charge nurse overseeing staffing, adapting to unit challenges, attending rapid responses/codes, and monitoring/facilitating patient flow of the SICU 34 bed unit.
- Resource nurse for SICU staff and other floors throughout the hospital.

## **ADDITIONAL CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:**

### **Nurse Practitioner Student (168 hours)**

**University of Cincinnati Medical Center – Cardiovascular Intensive Care Unit**

**Preceptor: Jonathan Wylie CNP and Jennifer Clark CNP**

- Assessed and delivered care of cardiovascular patients including post-operative coronary artery bypass graft surgeries, valve replacement surgeries, post cardiac arrest cooling and acute myocardial infarction patients. Collaborated with supervising physicians to make treatment recommendations. Participated in rounds and presented cases with recommendations regarding plan of care. Ordered labs and other diagnostic tests and interpreted results.

### **Nurse Practitioner Student (168 hours)**

**West Chester Hospital, Mcculough-Hyde Hospital and Fort Hamilton Hospital- Pulmonary Critical Care/**

**Sleep Specialist**

**Preceptor: Nancy Sullivan CNP**

- Assessed and treated a variety of pulmonary diseases including COPD, Obstructive Sleep Apnea, pneumonia, and pleural effusions. Collaborated with supervising physicians and the medical team to care for patients in outpatient, medical/surgical and intensive care unit settings.

### **Nurse Practitioner Student (224 hours)**

**Bethesda North Hospital, Good Samaritan Hospital, Good Samaritan Western Ridge, Bethesda Arrow Springs- Emergency Department**

**Preceptor: Dan Rouh CNP**

- Assessed and treated a wide range of medical conditions including orthopedic injuries, trauma victims, carbon monoxide poisoning, acute myocardial infarctions, appendicitis, chronic obstructive pulmonary disease exacerbations, and cardiac arrhythmias.

## **CURRENT LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION:**

2010-present	CCRN
2010-present	Pediatric Life Support (PALS)
2005-present	Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
2002-present	Ohio License
2002-present	Basic Life Support (BLS)

## **COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:**

2012-present	Evidence Based Practice Committee
2009-present	Charge Nurse Committee
2008-2012	Unit Based Council Committee
2009-2011	Unit Based Council Chair for SICU
2002-2005	Pain Committee member
2002-2005	Skin Care Committee member

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS & LEADERSHIP ROLES

### **National Dates**

### **Association**

### **Status**

2014-Present	Council for Ohio Health Care Advocacy	Member
2013-present	Society of Critical Care Medicine	Member
2012-Present	Sigma Theta Tau International Society of Nursing	Member
2010-Present	American Association of Critical Care Nurses	Member
2007-present	American Nurses Association	Member

### **Regional Dates**

### **Association**

### **Status**

2007-Present	Ohio Nurses Association	Member
--------------	-------------------------	--------

## SCHOLARSHIPS

### **Date**

### **Title of Award**

### **Granting Association**

May 2013	Alumni Graduate Scholarship	Good Samaritan College of Nursing and Health Sciences
May 2011	Alumni Graduate Scholarship	Good Samaritan College of Nursing and Health Sciences
May 2010	Clinical Ladder Nurse 2	University of Cincinnati Medical Center
August 2001	Alumni Scholarship	Good Samaritan College of Nursing and Health Sciences

## CLINICAL PROJECTS

2010-2011	Assisted with application for the Beacon Award for Excellence with the AACN. As UBC Chair, I organized/assisted with completion of sections involved with application. Facilitated application of the Beacon submission with UBC members throughout the project to completion. Application submitted in August 2011. The SICU was awarded Bronze Beacon award in May 2012.
2008	Assisted with making preceptor manuals by developing plans of care for specific surgeries.
2007	Created a math competency for current and new nurses at University Pointe Surgical Hospital.
2006	Created continuing education on how to access port-a-caths.

References available upon request